Eleanor Butler

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms Moylette

Lynch Christina (IS

Thursday 16 November 2017 10:09
Finola Moylette

Velo Rail Project, Kiltimagh
doc05895520171116100527.pdf

Please find attached a letter from Mayo County Council in relation to the above project.

Kind regards

Christina Lynch

L

g&i Christina Lynch

MAYO.IE Communications Department

Mayo County Council

Cedar House | Moneen | Castlebar | County Mayo | F23 WP71

WWW.Mmayo.ie | www.mayococo.ie

From: Philbin Padraig
Sent: 16 November 2017 10:05

To: Lynch Christina I EG_—_—_—————

Subject:

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

T4 eolas ata priobhdideach agus riinda sa rfomhphost seo agus in aon iatdn a ghabhann leis agus is leis an
duine/na daoine sin amhain a bhfuil siad seolta chucu a bhaineann siad. Mura seolai thi, nil ti Gidaraithe an

riomhphost né aon iatdn a ghabhann leis a Iéamh, a chdipedil n4 a sdid. M4 t4 an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri

dhearmad, cuir an seoltdir ar an eolas thri aischur rfomhphoist agus scrios ansin ¢ le do thoil,

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any

attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it.
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Combhairle Contae Mhaigh Eo

Aras an Chontae, Caisledn an Bharraigh, Contae Mhaigh Eo.
Teileafén: (094) 9024444 Facs: (094) 9023937

Do Thag. / Your Ref. Ar dTag. / Our Ref.

Ms. Finola Moylette,

Principal Officer,

Department of Rural & Community Development,
Government Buildings,

Ballina, Co Mayo

16th November 2017

'RE: Request for additional funding - VeloRail project

Dear Finola,

You will be aware that Mayo County Council has been approved €180,000 REDZ funding
from your Department of Rural and Community Development to develop a Velo Rail
tourism facility at Kiltimagh. Work has been ongoing on this project since Q4 2016.

During construction over the last number of months a number of unforeseen additional
works were required during the reinstatement of the railway track including
reinstatement of a number of sections of subsided railway line. Additional expenditure of
€147,550 has been incurred as a result of these works.

[ write to enquire if the Department would be in a position to provide additional funding
towards these completed works. Should you wish I can provide a detailed report on the
additional works to support an application for additional funding.

Yours faithfully,

A/Head of Tourism

WWW. mayococo.ie

Mayo County Council

Aras an Chontae, Castlebar, Co.Mayo. Tel: (094) 9024444 Fax: (094) 9023937



Eleanor Butler

From: - Finola Moylette

Sent: ‘ Thursday 7 December 2017 17:10
To: ——
Subject:  Submission re various requests
Attachments: Rural Schemes Various 2017.docx
William,

draft attached re various requests.

Time is very shart if we're to make payments so would need signoff very quickly (tomorrow) if we're to go ahead.
Monday is the cut off for the FSS. ,

Give me a shout if you need to re any of the items.

Finola




1. William Parnell, Assistant Secretary
2. Liz Canavan, Secretary General (Acting)

3. Minister Ring

Rural Schemes — Various Requests

In the recent past, a number. of requests, some relating to existing Rural Schemes and others
unrelated have been made. I have outlined below, those that are of interest and may have
~ some merit and have made recommendations regarding possible funding,

They are; -

Kiltemagh Velo Rail — Rural Recreation 2016 8118k

The' total funding, if agreed, will total approximately—w}}ffgfl can be met from a
combination of A5 for all items, bar the LIS which will come from Al0.

Please note that given the time of year it will be necessary, where any of the items below are
approved, that the funding will have to be made available in advance with the understanding
 that the works efc. be completed before year end. ‘

The window, still available, for making payments in 2017 is also very limited.

" For consideration and early decisions please.

Finola Moylette
Principal Officer
Rural Policy and Schemes
7/12/2017 '




Kiltemagh Velo Rail -

€180,000 in funding was approved to Mayo Local Authority under the 2016 Rural Recreation
Infrastructure scheme to develop a Velo Rail project in Kiltemagh Co Mayo. The approvals
in 2016 were made on the basis of expressions of interest received in 2015 but due to a
number of different circumstances-at the end of 2015, including s1gmﬁcant flooding across
- ‘many parts of the country, the scheme didn’t go ahead at that time.

Mayo Local Authority has completed the project but has advised that when undertaking the
works significant levels of unexpected costs arose due to unforeseen reinstatement works
being necessary along parts of the rail line and has asked this Department if it would consider




providing some additional funding to defray the additional costs incurred. The overall
additional amount indicated by Mayo LA is €147,550. :

Mayo has been a significant beneficiary under all of the rural schemes in the recent past but
has also, for the most part, delivered on very good projects. 1 recommend that 80% of the
funding requested be provided.

The norm as regards the ratio of funding to overall costs is generally 80:20 and it would be
worth considering making 80% of the requested €147,550 i.e. €118k available on this
occasion, as the original scheme was based on expression of interest level information only
and hadn’t necessarily been fully scoped out.

There is funding available under the A5 subhead.




Deirdre Kelly

From: Finola Moylette

Sent; Friday 9 February 2018 15:11

To: Deirdre Kelly

Subject: FW: Submission re various requests

From: Elizabeth Canavan —
Sent: Saturday 9 December 2017 08:46

To: William Parnell

Cc: Finola Moylette

Subject: Re: Submission re various requests

William - T have looked at these now. I would like to revert to Minister early this am.

I concur with your view that LIS and Longford seem most straightforward.

I’'m minded that the Donegal Red Cross is somewhat exceptional and worth consideration subject to

Ministers view.

I would need to discuss that one and others with you. Can you give me a call as early as possible please.

Thanks

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Dec 2017, at 13:44, William Parnell — wrote:

Liz,

See attached submission from Finola regarding potential project funding. We need to discuss. | see
a case for supporting the LIS roads in Limerick and the extension to the Longford Greenway.

William

From: Finola Moylette

Sent: 07 December 2017 17:10

To: William Parnell

Subject: Submission re various requests

William,
draft attached re various requests.

Time Is very short if we're to make payments so would need signoff very quickly (tomorrow) if we're
to go ahead. Monday is the cut off for the FSS.

Give me a shout if you need to re any of the items.
i




Finola

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi riin, chomh maith le gach comhad &t4 ceangailte leis,
agus 1 gcomhair isdid an duine no6 an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. M4 thaigheann ti
an riomhphost seo tri bhotin, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster(@ahg. gov.ie. T4 an
riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and
are for the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via
webmaster@ahg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be
clean.

<Rural Schemes Various 2017.docx>
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Is faoi rin agus chun tsédide an t¢ nd an aonan até luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
at4 nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair t4 an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais,
Deimbnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsii. '

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence

of computer viruses.
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Finoia Mozlette | . |

From: Elizabeth Canavan [ EEEGNGNGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Sent: Saturday 9 December 2017 08:52

To: michael.ring || | | ] JEEIR ~nthony McCarthy; Michael Ring; Seamus
O'Ceallachain; William. Parnell; Finola Moylette '

Subject: Fwd: Submission re various requests

Attachments: Rural Schemes Various 2017.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Minister

See attached from Finola which is an assessment of some further requests for funding received.

At this stage, my view is that, subject to your views we might proceed with Limerick LIS and the Longford
Royal Canal extension.

I want to speak to William re the others but have some concerns that we could set problematic precedents.

- I’ve asked him to call me ASAP to discuss and will revert to you later this am.

1iz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Finola Moylette

From: William Parne!! [ NN

Date: 8 December 2017 at 13:44:34 GMT

To: Elizabeth Canavan
Ce: Finola Moylette |

Subject: FW: Submission re various requests
Liz,

See attached submission from Finola regarding potential project funding, We need to discuss. |see
a case for supporting the LIS roads in Limerick and the extension to the Longford Greenway.

William

Sent: 07 December 2017 17:10
To: William Parnell

- Subject: Submission re various requests

William,
draft attached re various requests.

Time is very short if we're to make payments so would need signoff very quickly (tomorrow) if we're
to go ahead. Monday is the cut off for the FSS. ‘




Give me a shout if you need to re any of the items.

Finola

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis,
agus i gcomhair said an duine nd an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma thaigheann t0
an riomhphost seo tri bhotin, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an -
riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and
are for the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in etror, please notify us via
webmaster(@ahg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be
clean.
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Is faoi riin agus chun Usaide an té ndé an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-ndta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. _

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

In the recent past, a number of requests, some relating to existing Rural Schemes and others
unrelated have been made. I have outlined below, those that are of interest and may have
some merit and have made recommendations regarding possible funding,

They are;
U—

Kiltemagh Velo Rail — Rural Recreation 2016 ‘ €118k

The total funding, if agreed, will total approximately-wlii'gh can be met from a
combination of A5 for all items, bar the LIS which will come from Al0. '

Please note that given the time of year it will be necessary, where a.ny of the items below are
approved that the funding will have to be made available in advance with the understanding
that the works etc. be completed before year end.

The window, still available, for making payments in 2017 is also very limited.

For consideration and early decisions please.

Finola Moylette

Principal Officer

Rural Policy and Schemes
7/12/2017

3 o




Kiltemagh Velo Rail

€180,000 in funding was approved to Mayo Local Authority under the 2016 Rural Recreation
Infrastructure scheme to develop a Velo Rail project in Kiltemagh Co Mayo. The approvals
in 2016 were made on the basis of expressions of interest received in 2015 but due to a
number of different circumstances at the end of 2015, including significant flooding across
many patts of the country, the scheme didn’t go ahead at that time.

Mayo Local Authority has completed the project but has advised that when undertakiﬁg the
works significant levels of unexpected costs arose due to unforeseen reinstatement wotks
being necessary along parts of the rail line and has asked this Department if it would consider




providing some additional funding to’ defray the additional costs incurred. The overall
additional amount indicated by Mayo LA is €147,550.

- Mayo has been a significant beneficiary under all of the rural schemes in the recent past but
has also, for the most part, delivered on very good projects. I recommend that 80% of the
funding requested be provided.

The norm as regards the ratio of funding to overall costs is generally 80:20 and it would be
worth considering making 80% of the requestéd €147,550 ie. €118k available on this
occasion, as the original scheme was based on expression of interest level information only
and hadn’t necessarily been fully scoped out. '




Finola Moylette ' '
From: Elizabeth Canavan [ NNEGTcNcNINININININININNDZDS

Sent: Monday 11 December 2017 10:21

To: William Parnell; Finola Moylette

Cc Anthony McCarthy

Subject: FW: Fwd: Submission re various requests
William/Finola

You can proceed with Longford and Limerick based on below.

I'm waiting a call from the Minister to talk about the others as his email isn't totally clear and | want to discuss
further.

| hope to get him this am.
Thanks,

Liz

Sent: 11 December 2017 09:49
To: Elizabeth Canavan
Subject: Re: Fwd: Submission re various requests

Dear Liz,

I refer to your email.

I approve those schemes.

Please change the spelling to Kiltimagh.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

MICHAEL RING, T.D.

Minister for Rural & Community Development
A Desigrated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015.
Qifigeach Poiblf Shainithe faci réir Acht um Brastocaireacht a Rialdit -see www.lobbying.ie for details

* Elizabeth Canavan —--08/12/2017 08:51:38---Minister See attached from Finola which is an assessment of some
further requests for funding receiv

From: Elizabeth Canavan

To: "michael.rin " <michaet.sing R '~ qthory McCarthy" JNEGNGEEEEEE . i/ic-cl Ring
Seamus O'Ceallachain <| GG /iliam Parnell RGO inola Moylette

Dale: 09/12/2017 08:51
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
I’ve asked him to call me ASAP to discuss and will revert to you later this am.

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: William Parnc!! |

Date: 8 December 2017 at 13:44:34 GMT
Ce: Finola Moylette
Subject: FW: Submission re various requests

Liz,

See attached submission from Finola regarding potential project funding. We need to discuss. | see a case for
supporting the LIS roads in Limearick and the extension to the Longford Greenway.

William

From: Finola Moylette

Sent: 07 December 2017 17:10

To: William Parnell

Subject: Submission re various requests

William,
draft attached re various requests.

Time is very short if we're to make payments so would need S|gnoff very quickly (fomorrow) if we're to go
ahead. Monday is the cut off for the FSS,

Give me a shout if you need to re any of the items.

Finola

T4 an t-colas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i
gcombhair Gsdid an duine nd an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann ti an
rfomhphost seo tri bhotin, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an nomhphost s€0
arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil s¢ glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for
the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via
webmaster@ahg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
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Is faoi rin agus chun Usaide an té nd an aonan atd luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri eatraid, déan teagmbhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsit.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. .

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence
of computer viruses.
**********************************************************************[aﬁachment "Rural
Schemes Various 2017.docx" deleted by Michael Ring/Members/Oireachtas] jattachment "ATT00001.htm"
deleted by Michael Ring/Members/Qireachtas]

Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer.
hitp://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicvanddisclaimer/

Beartas riomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh.,
http:/fwww.oireachtas.ie/parliament/ga/colas/beartasriomhphoistanoireachtaisagusseanadh/
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Is faoi rim agus chun tsaide an t€ nd an aondn até luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo trf earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-ndta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearraf
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsia.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
managet, ‘

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence

of computer viruses.
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Finola Moxlette '

From: Elizabeth Canavan

Sent: Monday 11 December 2017 16:36

To: William Parnell; Finola Moylette; Michael Ring
Cc: Anthony McCarthy; Seamus O'Ceallachain
Subject: RE: Fwd: Submission re various requests

AH,

I have had the opportunity to discuss these in more detail now with the Minister.

Following our discussion he is not inclined to approve any of the proposals except Donegal Red Cross given the very
exceptional nature of the request and the history.

This countermands my previous email,
Thanls,

Liz

From: Michael Ring
Sent: 11 December 2017 09:49

To: Elizabeth Canavan

Subject: Re: Fwd: Submission re various requests

Dear Liz,

I refer to your email.

T approve those schemes.

Please change the spelling to KiItimagh.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

MICHAEL RING, T.D.

Minister for Rural & Community Development
A Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015.
Oifigeach Poibll Shainithe faoi réir Acht um Brustocaireacht a Rialdil -see www.lobbying.ie for details

* Elizabeth Canavan ---09/12/2017 08:51:38---Minister See attached from Finola which is an assessment of some
further requests for funding receiv :

From: Elizabeth Canavan N

Subject: Fwd: Submiésion re various requests




Minister
See attached from Finola which is an assessment of some further requests for funding received.

At this stage, my view is that, subject to your views we might proceed with Limerick LIS and the Longford
Royal Canal extension,

T want to speak to William re the others but have some concerns that we could sef problematic precedents.
I’ve asked him to call me ASAP to discuss and wiil revert to you later this am.

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: William Parnell Jj NN
Date: 8 December 2017 at 13:44:34 GMT
To: Elizabeth Canavan
Ce: Finola Moylette
Subject: FW: Submission re various requests

Liz

r

See attached submission from Finola regarding potential project funding. We need to discuss. | see a case for
supporting the LIS roads in Limerick and the extension to the Longford Greenway.

William

From: Finola Moylette

Sent: 07 December 2017 17:10

To: William Parnell

Subject: Submission re various requests

William,
draft attached re various requests.

Time is very short if we're to make payments so would need signoff very qulckly {tomorrow) if we're to go
ahead. Monday is the cut off for the FSS.

Give me a shout if you need to re any of the items.

Finola

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad at4 ceangailte leis, agus i
gecombhair Usaid an duine n6 an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhéin, M4 fhaigheann t4 an
riomhphost seo trf bhotin, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster(@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo
arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for




the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via
webmaster(@ahg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
**********************************************************************
Is faoi run agus chun usdide an té nd an aondn at4 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair tt an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsi.
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
managet, ' '
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence
of computer viruses.
**********************************************************************[aﬁwﬂunent"leal
Schemes Various 2017.docx" deleted by Michael Ring/Members/Oireachtas] [attachment "ATT00001.htm"
deleted by Michael Ring/Members/Oireachtas]

Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer.
http://’www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicvanddisclaimer/

Beartas riomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh.
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/ga/eolas/beartasriomhphoistancireachtaisagusseanadh/
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Is faoi rin agus chun Gséide an t€ né an aondn ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an rfomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhiuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
managet.

'This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence

of computer viruses.
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Finola Moxlette

From: William Parnell

Sent: Tuesday 12 December 2017 13:35
To: Fincla Moylette

Subject: FW. email ... projects.

From: Seamus O'Ceallachain
Sent: 12 December 2017 13:34
To: William Parnell; Elizabeth Canavan
Subject: email ... projects.

William
| have spoken with Minister and he is looking for a summary (email) of four requests (details already submitted) for
funding this department has received;

Those are:

1; Red Cross application, Donegal.

2: Longford, Rural Rec Blueway extension.
3: Limerick, LIS funding.

4: Kiltimagh, rural rec/ project overrun,

if you have any further queries please contact me.

Le meas
seamus

Séamus O Ceallachain
Special Advisar to Michael Ring TD, Minister far Rural and Community Development
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Is faoi rin agus chun Gsaide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis, M4 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo trl earrdid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any:. files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. |

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

Sent: Tuesday 12 December 2017 14:46

To: Secretary General; Elizabeth Canavan
Cc: ‘Seamus O'Ceallachain'; Finola Moylette
Subject: Update on project applications
Attachments: Submission on 4 projects.docx

Update on project applications as requested by the Minister is attached.

DPER have confirmed by telephone that they will sanction virements, if necessary, to cover additional payments we
may wish to make. The current situation is that Subhead A5 is almost fully expended as Local Authorities have been
drawing down funds based on reaching 20% of their project costs.

William Parnell

Assistant Secretary General

Rural Development & Regional Affairs Division
Department of Rural and Community Development

PLEASE NOTE: William Parnell is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015

You may need to assess whether any particular communication with him requires to be registered in accordance
with the Act. If you are unsure of the requirements, more information is available at www.lobbying.ie



Secretary General (Acting)

Minister Ring

As requested by the Minister, this note provides a summary of the status of projects which
have requested additional funding support in the last couple of weeks.



Kiltimagh Velo Rail — Rural Recreation 2016

€180,000 in funding was approved for Mayo Local Authority under the 2016 Rural
Recreation scheme to develop a Velo Rail project in Kiltimagh, Co Mayo.

Mayo Local Authority has completed the project but has advised that, when undertaking the
works, significant levels of unexpected costs arose due to unforeseen reinstatement works
being necessary along parts of the rail line. The Council has asked 'this Department if it
would consider providing some additional funding to defray the aﬂ&itional costs incurred.
The overall additional costs indicated by the Local Authority is €147,550.

In line with the norm for the Rural Recreation Scheme, a maximum of 80% of the total cost

could be paid by the Department if this request were to be acceded to. The Department's

contribution in this case would be €118,000. This would bring the Department's total

investment in the Velo Rail project to €298,000 and make it the highest supported project
“from a Local Authority under the 2016 scheme.

Only Coillte and Waterways Ireland received higher amounts of funding under the 2016
scheme.

A difficulty with this request is that the project has been completed and paid for, but the
Council did not signal any issue in relation to the increased costs in the course of the
project. Nor did the Council make an application for the project under the 2017 Rural
Recreation Scheme. Of the four projects outlined above, this project seems to have the
least compelling case for additional support.

William Parnell
12 December 2017



Eleanor Butler

From: Anthony McCarth

Sent: Tuesday 12 December 2017 15:22

To: Finola Moylette

Cc: ; Secretary General; William Parnell; Seamus O'Ceallachain
Subject: . RE: Update on project applications .

Attachments: Submission on 4 projects.docx

Finola, the Minister has approved all 4 projects.

thanks
Anthony

Anthony McCarthy

Private Secretary to Michael Ring TD

Minister for Rural and Community Development
25 Clare Street, Dublin 2, D02 HC42

From: Finola Moylette

Sent: 12 December 2017 15:13

To: Anthony McCarthy

Subject: FW: Update on project applications

From: William Parnell

Sent: Tuesday 12 December 2017 14:46
To: Secretary General; Elizabeth Canavan
Cc: 'Seamus O'Ceallachain'; Finola Moylette
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
~ Recreation scheme to develop a Velo Rail project in Kiltimagh, Co Mayo.

Mayo Local Authority has completed the project but has advised that, when undertaking the
works, significant levels of unexpected costs arose due to unforeseen reinstatement works
being necessary along parts of the rail line. The Council has askg.‘t';ll‘this Department if it
would consider providing some additional funding to défray the additional costs incurred.
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
from a Local Authority under the 2016 scheme.

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
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